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AMENDMENT :

TO 2011 ASSEMBLY)BILL 61

v
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535

1 ‘ At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 17: after that line insert:

3 “(bm) An applicant who holds a current certificate of financial responsibility
4 under s. 101.654 may satisfy the requirement under par. (a) by submitting to the
5 board evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant has experience related to
6 real estate sales.”.

7 2. Page 3, line 3: after “(b),” insert “(bm),”.

8 (END)
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Lundgren, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language
Hi Mike,

Can you put together a Senate companion for Sen. Schultz's office on this amendment? Thank you!

degj

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard
75" State Assembly District

Phone: 608.266.2519

Fax: 608.282.3675

E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Lundgren, Doug

Subject: RE: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

Do you want an assembly amendment to SB 535, or should | draft the companion amendment for Senator
Schultz’s offi8ce?

From: Lundgren, Doug

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:51 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

Thank you!

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard
75% State Assembly District

Phone: 608.266.2519

Fax: 608.282.3675

E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

3/6/2012
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From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Lundgren, Doug

Subject: RE: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

DJ: 'l get this out and let you know if | have any questions.

Mike

Michael P. Gallagher

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 267-7511
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Lundgren, Doug

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:37 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

Hi Mike, Can you please draft this amendment to both bills. | would need it as soon as possible as the exec will
be on Wednesday.

Thank you!

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard
75t State Assembly District

Phone: 608.266.2519

Fax: 608.282.3675

E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

From: Larson,Tom [mailto:tlarson@wra.org]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Lundgren, Doug

Cc: Murray, Joe - Director of Political and Governmental Affairs; Cori M. Lamont
Subject: FW: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

DJ,

Can you please prepare the following amendment to AB 612 to address concerns raised by the Builders?
Thanks.

Tom

Khidhdhhhhhhdhhikhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkdhbhhkhdkhohikht
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Thomas D. Larson — Vice President of Legal and Public Affairs
Wisconsin REALTORS Association

4801 Forest Run Road Suite 201

Madison, W1 53704-7337

Phone 608-241-2047 Cell 608-212-0066
Fax 608-241-2901

<<<http://www.wra.org/>>>
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Unsubscribe: If you unsubscribe, you are directing the WRA to discontinue all e-mail to your e-mail address. You will
not receive any further correspondence from the WRA via e-mail (including, but not limited to, education and
convention reminders, political communications such as calls to action, dues information, committee materials, legal
department communications including DR Hottips, etc.), and your e-mail address will be removed from all WRA
membership lists, including the "Find a REALTOR" directory on the WRA Web site and membership lists furnished

to other boards. To unsubscribe, click here:_unsubscribe(@wra.org <mailto;unsubscribe@wra.org?
subject=Unsubscribe>

This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you have received this e-mail message in error, but are affiliated with the person to whom it is addressed,
please notify the addressee that the e-mail has been received (otherwise delete it). Any review, dissemination, copying,
printing or other use of this email message by persons other than the addressee is prohibited.

From: Jerry Deschane [mailto:JDeschane@wisbuild.org]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Larson,Tom

Cc: Brad Boycks; Mike Theo - President and CEO
Subject: RE: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

How about this:

To be added immediately following 452.09(4)(b): An applicant who is certified to obtain a building permit under
101.654 may satisfy the requirement under para. (a) by submitting to the board evidence satisfactory to the
board that the applicant has experience related to real estate sales.

{(101.654 is the Dwelling contractor certification statute. The additional gualifier “experience related to real
estate SALES” is intended to satisfy your concern that the experience requirement can’t be satisfied by hanging

drywall.)

+Jerry Deschane, CAE, IOM

Executive Vice President

Wisconsin Builders Association®

jdeschane@wisbuild.org

(608) 242-5151 ext. 11

cell (608) 514-3693

Visit our web site: www.wisbuild.org

NAHB Member Advantage program offers Exclusive discounts and savings for members!

3/6/2012
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From: Larson,Tom [mailto:tlarson@wra.orq]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 6:46 PM
To: Jerry Deschane; Brad Boycks

Cc: Mike Theo - President and CEO

Subject: AB 612/SB 535 suggested language

How about this language?

To be added to the end of 452.09(4) (d) The board may consider comparable experience including
practice or experience as an appraiser, builder, developer, or settlement service or ancillary business
related to real estate.
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Thomas D. Larson - Vice President of Legal and Public Affairs

Wisconsin REALTORS Association

4801 Forest Run Road Suite 201

Madison, WI 53704-7337

Phone 608-240-8254

Cell 608-212-0066 Fax 608-241-2901

<<<http://www.wra.org/>>>
*************************************************************************************

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
to other boards. To unsubscribe, click here:_unsubscribe(@wra.org <mailto:unsubscribe@wra.org?

subject=Unsubseribe>

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
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